

Hi Jordan,

Many thanks for your swift response. I can confirm I won't be accessing any land marked in purple on your GIS plan.

Thankyou very much

Neil

**From:** Enquiries <[enquiries@thecrownestate.co.uk](mailto:enquiries@thecrownestate.co.uk)>

**Sent:** 13 September 2022 13:53

**To:** Neil Ingram <[neil.ingram@knightsbrown.co.uk](mailto:neil.ingram@knightsbrown.co.uk)>

**Subject:** [EXTERNAL] RE: Permission or licence required???? CRM:0037046

CAUTION: External email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Dear Neil

I can confirm that our ownership is marked in purple on the map. If you do intend on using the land marked purple, please let me know and I will pass your enquiry on to the correct person.

Kind regards,  
Jordan



1 St James's Market, London, SW1Y 4AH  
[thecrownestate.co.uk](http://thecrownestate.co.uk)



#### LEGAL DISCLAIMER - IMPORTANT NOTICE

The information in this message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the person to whom it is addressed. It may be confidential and subject to legal professional privilege and it should not be disclosed to or used by anyone else. If you receive this message in error please let the sender know straight away. The Crown Estate's head office is at 1 St James's Market London SW1Y 4AH.

We cannot accept liability resulting from email transmission.

----- Original Message -----

**From:** Neil Ingram <[neil.ingram@knightsbrown.co.uk](mailto:neil.ingram@knightsbrown.co.uk)>;

**Received:** Tue Sep 13 2022 10:26:19 GMT+0100 (British Summer Time)

**To:** Enquiries <[enquiries@thecrownestate.co.uk](mailto:enquiries@thecrownestate.co.uk)>; Enquiries <[enquiries@thecrownestate.co.uk](mailto:enquiries@thecrownestate.co.uk)>;

**Cc:** [gary.money@knightsbrown.co.uk](mailto:gary.money@knightsbrown.co.uk);

**Subject:** Permission or licence required????

Good morning,

I wonder if you could help with a query I have about some work I will be overseeing in the Cardiff area.

I will be constructing a scaffold working platform above a river bed (River Rhymney) to facilitate some new Rock Anchor bolt installations and a new waler beam affixed to existing sheet pile wall via the bolts. The site address is – 599 Newport Road, Rumney Cardiff, CF3 4FA

Attached above is a snip plan of the site taken from your GIS map. It would indicate that I do not need any special permission from yourselves but I want to check. I'm assuming the purple are is the extent of you control?

Could you please let me know if I need to apply for anything from you.

Many Thanks

Neil

**NEIL INGRAM**  
**Site Manager**

E: [neil.ingram@knightsbrown.co.uk](mailto:neil.ingram@knightsbrown.co.uk)



T: 01656 667601

W: [knightsbrown.co.uk](http://knightsbrown.co.uk)

3 Charnwood Park, Waterton, Bridgend CF31 3PL

**INVESTORS IN PEOPLE™**  
We invest in people Gold

---

This e-mail message (which include any files attached to it) is confidential and for the use of the addressee only. If the message is received by anyone other than the addressee, please return the message to the sender by replying to it and then delete the message from your computer. Knights Brown does not accept responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent. Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening of this message (and any attachments) will not adversely affect its systems or data. Knights Brown accepts no responsibility in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate. Knights Brown Construction Ltd (Company Reg No. 2081940) is registered in England and Wales at 160 Christchurch Road, Ringwood, Hampshire BH24 3AR

---